



CURRENT AND UPCOMING GUBERNATORIAL APPOINTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

September 1, 2015

If you would like to apply or seek reappointment to any of the boards & commissions listed below, please submit an application at: fortress.wa.gov/es/governor/boardsapplication

Go directly to issue area:

- [Education](#)
- [Government Operations and Public Safety](#)
- [Health](#)
- [Human Services](#)
- [Natural Resources and Environment](#)
- [Transportation and Land Use](#)
- [Working Washington](#)

ISSUE AREA: EDUCATION

Adult Education Advisory Council Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.sbctc.ctc.edu/college/_g-abe_aeac.aspx				
Advises the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges and the Work Force Training and Education Coordinating Board concerning adult basic education and literacy programs.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Educational Agency Higher Education	Serving	10/9/2015	3
5	General Public	Serving	10/9/2015	3
7	Economic Development Human Needs	Serving	10/9/2015	3
8	Library Program	Serving	10/9/2015	3

Bates Technical College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.bates.ctc.edu/governance				
The governing body for Bates Technical College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Bellevue College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.bellevuecollege.edu/about/college/trustees/				
The governing body for Bellevue College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	Student Representative	Open		5
1	General Public	Open		5

Bellingham Technical College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.btc.ctc.edu/AboutBTC/OfficePresident/indexOfficePresident.aspx				
The governing body for Bellingham Technical College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Central Washington University Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.cwu.edu/trustees/				
The governing body for Central Washington University.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
6	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Clover Park Technical College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
www.cptc.edu/trustees				
The governing body for Clover Park Technical College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Labor Representative	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Early Learning Advisory Council				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
www.del.wa.gov/partnerships/elac/Default.aspx				
The Early Learning Advisory Council is established to advise the Department of Early Learning on statewide early learning community needs and progress				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	State agency responsible for programs under the federal individuals w/disabilities act representative	Past Due	6/30/2015	2
5	General Public - Family Child Care Representative	Past Due	6/30/2015	2
7	Head Start Representative	Past Due	6/30/2015	2
15	Department of Health Representative	Open		2

Eastern Washington University Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
www.ewu.edu/about/administration/bot				
The governing body for Eastern Washington University.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
7	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Edmonds Community College Board of Trustees				
Issue Area: <i>Education</i>				
www.edcc.edu/leadership/trustees/default.html				
The governing body for Edmonds Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5
6	Student Representative	Open		5

Everett Community College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.everettcc.edu/administration/trustees				
The governing body for Everett Community College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Evergreen State College Board of Trustees, The Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.evergreen.edu/trustees/				
The governing body for The Evergreen State College.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
6	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
8	Student Representative	Past Due	6/30/2015	6

Infants and Toddlers with Disabilities and Their Families, State Interagency Coordinating Council for Issue Area: <i>Education</i> del.wa.gov/development/esit/councils.aspx				
<p>The State Interagency Coordinating Council for Infants and Toddlers with Disabilities and their Families (SICC) advises and assists the Department of Early Learning and other participating agencies in implementing a collaborative and comprehensive statewide system of early intervention services for infants and toddlers who have disabilities and their families, including identifying sources of fiscal and other support for services for the early intervention programs, assigning financial responsibilities to the appropriate agency, promoting interagency agreements and providing appropriate services for children.</p>				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
12	Department of Early Learning representative with sufficient authority to engage in policy planning and implementation on behalf of the agency	Open		3

Lower Columbia College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.lowercolumbia.edu/about-lcc/board-of-trustees/index.aspx				
The governing body for Lower Columbia College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Olympic College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.olympic.edu/Campuses/AboutOC/BoardOfTrustees/index.htm				
The governing body for Olympic College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	9/30/2014	5

Pierce College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.pierce.ctc.edu/about/board/				
The governing body for Pierce College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Regents, University of Washington Board of Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.washington.edu/regents/				
The governing body for the University of Washington.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
9	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Regents, Washington State University Board of Issue Area: <i>Education</i> regents.wsu.edu/				
The governing body for Washington State University.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
9	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Renton Technical College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.rtc.edu/page/board-trustees				
The governing body for Renton Technical College				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

South Puget Sound Community College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*www.spscc.ctc.edu/getting-to-know-us/administration/trustees

The governing body for South Puget Sound Community College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Walla Walla Community College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*www.wvcc.edu/CMS/index.php?id=183

The governing body for Walla Walla Community College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

Western Washington University Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*trustees.wvu.edu/default.aspx

The governing body for Western Washington University.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6
7	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	6

Whatcom Community College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*www.whatcom.ctc.edu/about-wcc/governance-or-general-information/board-of-trustees/

The governing body for Whatcom Community College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5
2	General Public	Past Due	9/30/2014	5

Yakima Valley Community College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*www.yvcc.edu/about/Pages/BoardOfTrustees.aspx

The governing body for Yakima Valley Community College

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	5

ISSUE AREA: GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

African American Affairs, Commission on Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.caa.wa.gov				
Examines and defines issues pertaining to the rights and needs of African-Americans, and makes recommendations to the Governor, the legislature, and state agencies for changes in programs and laws.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Serving	11/20/2015	3
6	General Public	Serving	11/20/2015	3
8	General Public	Serving	11/20/2015	3

Auto Theft Prevention Authority Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> watpa.waspc.org/				
The Authority reviews and makes recommendations to the Legislature and the Governor regarding motor vehicle theft crimes in Washington and establishes, maintains and supports programs that are designed to prevent motor vehicle theft.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Prosecuting Attorney	Serving	11/18/2015	4
6	Insurance Industry Rep	Serving	11/18/2015	4
7	Automobile Industry Rep	Serving	11/18/2015	4

Capitol Furnishings Preservation Committee Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.leg.wa.gov/history/capitolfurnishings/Pages/default.aspx				
Promotes and encourages the recovery and preservation of the original and historic furnishings of the state capitol group, prevents future loss of historic furnishings, and reviews and advises future remodeling and restoration projects as they pertain to historic furnishings.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Washington State Historical Society Rep.	Open		3
2	General Public	Serving	9/1/2015	3

Clemency and Pardons Board Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i> www.governor.wa.gov/office/clemency/default.aspx				
Receives petitions from individuals, organizations, and the Department of Corrections for review and commutation of sentences and pardoning of offenders and, in some instances, for the restoration of civil rights; makes recommendations to the Governor.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Open		4
3	General Public	Past Due	9/25/2011	4

Forensic Investigations Council				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i>				
Oversees the state toxicology laboratory at the University of Washington; studies and recommends improvements in the death investigation system; and reports the findings to the Legislature.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	WA Assoc. of Pathologists - Private Pathologist	Past Due	8/10/2014	4
5	WA Assoc. of Sheriffs - County - Chief of Police	Past Due	8/10/2014	4
2	Association of Washington Cities - City Legislative Authority	Past Due	8/10/2015	4
6	WA Assoc. of Prosecuting Attorneys - County Prosecutor/Ex-Officio County Coroner	Past Due	8/10/2015	4
7	WA Assoc. of Counties - County Legislative Authority	Past Due	8/10/2015	4

Historic Preservation, Advisory Council on				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i>				
www.dahp.wa.gov/washington-state-advisory-council-on-historic-preservation				
Reviews nominations for the state and national register of historic places and advises the governor and department on matters relating to historic preservation.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Native American	Past Due	10/12/2014	4
4	General Public	Serving	10/12/2015	4
5	General Public	Serving	10/12/2015	4

Horse Racing Commission				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i>				
www.whrc.wa.gov/				
Regulates and supervises all horse race meets held in the state that have pari-mutuel wagering.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	1/17/2019	6

Judicial Conduct, Commission on				
Issue Area: <i>Government Operations and Public Safety</i>				
www.cjc.state.wa.us/				
Reviews complaints alleging possible violations of the Code of Judicial Conduct. Also enforces the state ethics legislation for all members and employees of the state judicial system.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
16	General Public Alternate	Open		4

Public Safety Review PanelIssue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*

Advises the Secretary of Department of Social and Health Services and the courts with respect to persons who have been found not guilty by reason of insanity. Provide advice regarding all recommendations: (a) For a change in commitment status; (b) to allow furloughs or temporary leaves accompanied by staff; or (c) to permit movement about the grounds of the treatment facility, with or without the accompaniment of staff.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	A Licensed Clinical Psychologist	Open		3

Sentencing Guidelines CommissionIssue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*www.ofm.wa.gov/sgc/

Evaluates state sentencing policy for both the adult criminal justice system and the juvenile justice system. Recommends standard sentences for felony offenses; studies sentencing practices across the state; studies the criminal code and makes recommendations for modification.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Defense Attorney	Past Due	8/2/2015	3
2	County-City Police Chief	Past Due	8/2/2015	3
4	General Public	Past Due	8/2/2015	3
23	Wa Assoc of Counties	Open		3
24	Elected City Government Representative	Open		3

Serve WashingtonIssue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*www.ofm.wa.gov/serve/wa/

Implements federal National and Community Trust Act of 1993. Ensures compliance with federal requirements pertaining to State Commissions on National and Community Service; seeking additional sources of non-federal funds, especially private funds, to meet matching requirements and build upon existing service initiatives; providing recommendations to the Governor pertaining to legislative or policy initiatives that promote the ethic of service; identifying existing and new policies or practices that lead to the expansion of national service opportunities in Washington state and support the federal programs and efforts on Expanding National Service; and providing the leadership and vision, alongside local volunteer organizations, civic and community groups, and units of government, to make service a part of the lives of all Washingtonians.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	A member representing a local government entity	Open		3

ISSUE AREA: HEALTH

Aging, State Council on Issue Area: <i>Health</i> www.altsa.dshs.wa.gov/professional/hcs/scoa/				
The Washington State Council on Aging is established to serve as an advisory council to the Governor, the Secretary of the Department of Social and Health Services and Aging and Long-Term Support Administration. The State Council is presently designated by the Governor as the state advisory council to the Washington State Unit on Aging, which is part of the Home and Community Services Division, Aging and Long-Term Support Administration, Department of Social and Health Services. The designation makes the State Council responsible to comment and advise on the federally funded programs of the Older Americans Act and other federal programs as required by federal law and regulation.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	WA State Assoc. of Counties Rep	Open		3

Health Sciences and Services Authority, Spokane County Issue Area: <i>Health</i> www.hssaspokane.org/				
The health sciences and services program is created to promote bioscience-based economic development and advance new therapies and procedures to combat disease and promote public health.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Serving	10/14/2015	4

Optometry Board Issue Area: <i>Health</i> www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Optomestrist/BoardInformation.asp X				
Examines candidates for licensure or registration; holds disciplinary hearings; adopts regulations to promote safety and protect the public.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Serving	9/19/2015	3

Psychology, Examining Board of Issue Area: <i>Health</i> www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/BoardInformation.asp X				
Examines candidates for licensure or registration; investigates charges of unsafe conditions or unprofessional conduct; conducts disciplinary hearings; recommends and adopts rules and regulations to promote safety, protection and welfare of the public.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		5

Public Employees' Benefits BoardIssue Area: *Health*www.hca.wa.gov/pebb/Pages/board.aspx

Designs and approves insurance benefit plans for state employees and retirees, the higher education system, political subdivisions and all employees of school districts.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Retired State Employee	Serving	10/1/2015	2
5	Experience in health benefit management and cost containment - Voting	Serving	10/1/2015	2
6	Health Benefits Manager - Voting	Serving	10/1/2015	2
7	Health Benefits Manager - non-voting	Serving	10/1/2015	2
8	Retired Teacher	Serving	10/1/2015	2

Tobacco Settlement AuthorityIssue Area: *Health*www.tsa-wa.org/who.htm

Makes decisions relating to the issuance and ongoing compliance of the bonds that are backed by the state's tobacco settlement funds.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		4

ISSUE AREA: HUMAN SERVICES

Blind, Rehabilitation Council for the Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.dsb.wa.gov/about/src.shtml				
Advises the director of the Department of Services for the Blind.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	Representative of the client assistance program	Open		3
2	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3
5	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3

Homelessness, State Advisory Council on Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i>				
Makes policy recommendations to the Governor and to the Affordable Housing Advisory Board at least annually on ways to enhance the state’s ability to respond to the needs of people who are homeless, who are at risk of becoming homeless, or who have been homeless.				
The board also reviews the Homeless Housing Plan annually; advocates by raising issues and awareness of homelessness, both as a council and as members in their individual roles – individual members shall also serve as a liaison and information conduit between the Council and their communities and constituencies; and provides a forum for an integrated and consistent statewide approach to addressing homelessness.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
10	Federal Government (HUD) Representative	Open		4
3	Individual who is or has been homeless	Open		4
5	Youth Representative	Open		4
6	Charitable or Philanthropic Organization Representative	Open		4

Independent Living Council, State Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i> wasilc.org/				
Develop, sign and submit the State Plan for Independent Living jointly with DSHS and Health Services Division of Vocational Rehabilitation and the Dept. of Services for the Blind. Monitor, review and evaluate the implementation of the State Plan. Coordinate activities with the State Rehabilitation Council, the State Rehabilitation Council for the Blind, and other councils that address the needs of disability population.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	General Public	Serving	9/30/2015	3
2	Representative of DSHS - DVR	Serving	9/30/2015	3
6	Parents and guardians of individuals with disabilities.	Serving	9/30/2015	3
7	Advocates of and for individuals with disabilities	Serving	9/30/2015	3

Rehabilitation Council, Washington State

Issue Area: *Human Services*

wastrehabcouncil.org/

Reviews, analyzes, and advises the general vocational rehabilitation program of responsibilities under the Rehabilitation Act. In partnership with the general vocational rehabilitation program, develop, agree to, and review the preparation of the state plan, the strategic plan, reports, needs assessments, and evaluations. Prepares and submits an annual report to the Governor, the public, and appropriate state and federal interested parties. Coordinate with other councils as specified by the Rehabilitation Act. Advise and provide coordination between the general vocational rehabilitation program and the State Independent Living Council and independent living centers.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	Current/former recipient of services	Serving	9/30/2015	3
12	Current/former recipient of services	Serving	9/30/2015	3
14	OSPI - other state educational agency rep	Serving	9/30/2015	3
15	Workforce Training Rep	Serving	9/30/2015	3
2	Parent Training	Serving	9/30/2015	3
8	Business and/or Labor	Serving	9/30/2015	3
9	Labor rep	Serving	9/30/2015	3
5	Service Provider - Community Rehab	Open		3

Traumatic Brain Injury Council

Issue Area: *Human Services*

www.tbiwashington.org/

Advisory council to the governor, the legislature, and the secretary of the department of social and health services, bringing together expertise from the public and private sector to help address the diverse needs of individuals with traumatic brain injuries. It is composed of 25 members from the public and private sector and includes individuals with TBI, medical professionals serving individuals living with TBI, human service providers, family members of individuals with TBI, caregivers serving individuals with TBI and state agency representative.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
12	Representative of a Native American Tribe	Open		3
15	Neuropsychologist with experience working with persons with TBI	Past Due	7/20/2015	3
22	General public with experience in TBI issues	Past Due	7/20/2015	3
25	Expertise in working with children with TBI	Past Due	7/20/2015	3
16	Social worker or clinical psychologist with experience working with persons with TBI	Open		3
21	Family Member of Individuals with TBI	Open		3

ISSUE AREA: NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT

Conservation Commission Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.scc.wa.gov				
Coordinates with all 45 conservation districts in Washington State to provide incentive-based programs that make it easier and more affordable for private landowners to implement conservation on their property. The Commission support conservation districts through financial and technical assistance; administrative and operational oversight; program coordination; and promotion of district activities and services.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public - Landowner or Operator of a Farm	Past Due	6/6/2015	4

Northwest Straits Citizens Advisory Commission Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.nwcouncil.org/				
Works to provide an ecosystem focus on the marine resources of the Northwest Straits as a whole, help mobilize science to focus on key priorities, guide and provide resources to the Marine Resources Committees, and serves as a forum for coordination and consensus-building.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Serving	10/31/2015	4
4	General Public	Serving	10/31/2015	4

Olympic Natural Resource Center Advisory Board Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.onrc.washington.edu/AboutUs/advisorycommittee.html				
Advises the deans of the University of Washington College of Forestry and College of Ocean and Fishery Sciences, as well as the director of the Olympic Natural Resources Center, on policies for the Center which demonstrate innovative management methods which successfully integrate environmental and economic interests into pragmatic management of forest and ocean resources.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	Federal Government	Open		4

Puget Sound Partnership Leadership Council Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.psp.wa.gov/LC_about.php#				
Oversees the restoration of the environmental health of Puget Sound by 2020. Creates an action agenda to achieve clean-up and restoration goals.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	6/25/2015	4

ISSUE AREA: TRANSPORTATION AND LAND USE

Boundary Review Board - Clallam County

Issue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*

www.clallam.net/boards/BRB/

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Douglas County

Issue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*

www.douglascountywa.net/departments/districtcourt/BoundaryReview.asp

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Lewis County

Issue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*

www.wsbrb.org/counties/lewis.php

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Thurston County

Issue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*

www.co.thurston.wa.us/permitting/boundary/boundary-home.html

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Whatcom CountyIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.nwrcwa.org/nwrc-governing-board/boundary-review-board/

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Yakima CountyIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.wsbrb.org/counties/yakima.php

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts in the county. The board also has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Landscape Architects, Board of Registration forIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/laboard.html

Examines candidates for licensure or registration; holds disciplinary hearings; recommends adoption of rules and regulations for administering the regulatory laws.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Open		5
5	Landscape Architect	Serving	9/5/2015	5

Tacoma Narrows Bridge Citizen Advisory CommitteeIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.wsdot.wa.gov/tolling/tnbtolling/citizenadvisorycommittee.htm

Serve in an advisory capacity to the Transportation Commission on all matters related to the imposition of tolls.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public - Project Area	Open		0
5	General Public - Project Area	Open		0

Transportation CommissionIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.wstc.wa.gov/

Serves as the board of directors of the Department of Transportation, providing oversight to ensure the Department delivers quality transportation facilities and establishes policy for the Department of Transportation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Western WA	Open		6
5	Western WA	Open		6

ISSUE AREA: WORKING WASHINGTON

Aerospace Technology Innovation Board of Directors, Joint Center for

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

www.jcati.org/about/directors

The Joint Center for Aerospace Technology Innovation is established to pursue joint industry-university research in computing, manufacturing efficiency, materials/structures innovation, and other new technologies that can be used by aerospace firms; enhance the education of students in the engineering departments of the University of Washington, Washington State University, and other participating institutions through industry-focused research; and work directly with existing small, medium-sized, and large aerospace firms and aerospace industry associations to identify research needs and opportunities to transfer off-the-shelf technologies that would benefit such firms.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	Aerospace Industry (Association)	Past Due	6/30/2015	3
7	Aerospace Industry (Association)	Past Due	6/30/2015	3

Economic Development Finance Authority, Washington

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

www.wedfa.org

WEDFA was created by the legislature to act as a financial conduit to businesses through the issuance of nonrecourse revenue bonds and has the authority to issue these bonds on both a taxable and tax-exempt basis in support of qualifying projects —primarily manufacturing, processing and waste disposal facilities. WEDFA cannot assist retail projects.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Open		4
1	Minority Owned Business	Serving	10/19/2015	4
2	General Public - Western	Serving	10/19/2015	4

Filmworks (Motion Picture Competitiveness Program) Board of Directors, Washington

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

www.washingtonfilmworks.org/index.php/AboutUs/BoardofDirectors/

The board will establish the qualifying criteria, review applications and issue a final determination as to which productions will have the most favorable economic impact to the state and therefore will be awarded a rebate from the motion picture competitiveness fund.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	Representative of the Washington tourism industry	Open		4

Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

www.wtb.wa.gov/

Provides planning, coordination, evaluation, monitoring, and policy analysis for the state training system. Advises the Governor and Legislature concerning the state training system.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Business Industry	Past Due	6/30/2015	4